Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Cooper, Brian <BCooper@trcsolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: itavarez@concho.com; rhaskell@concho.com; DeAnn Grant; Stoffel, Jared

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4645 - Site Assessment Summary and Deferral Request - Graham Cracker 16 State #002H
Attachments: 2RP-4607-Graham Cracker 16 State #002H - Site Assessment Summary and Deferral Request.pdf

Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Mann,

Please find attached the Site Assessment Summary and Deferral Request that has been prepared for the COG Operating,
LLC Release Site known as the Graham Cracker 16 State #002H. The site is located in UL “N”, Section 9, Township 26
South, Range 28 East, in Eddy County, New Mexico. If you have any questions or need any additional information,
please feel free to contact Becky Haskell, ke Tavarez, or myself.

Respectfully,

Brian Cooper
Enviromental Tech Il

2771 State Highway 214, Denver City, TX 79323

@TRC | C: 806 401 5356

kot o ol Fly oot LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com




